Exhibit 10

Holland, G.
05/20/21
@pius
From: Wanda Wenrich <wwenrich@digdirect.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 7:12 AM EXHIBIT c
To: Nathalie Leitch i
Subject: RE: Kadian Package Insert : Z
Attachments: Tracking.xls Fitch-12 B

RL 12/9/2021

Good Morning,
Attached is the tracking numbers for the drop shipments that went out yesterday, everything should deliver today.

Thank you
Wanda

Wanda Wenrich

Customer Service Representative
Digital Direct

5064 Horseshoe Pike

Honey Brook, Pennsylvania 19344
PH: 1-484-722-4153

FAX: (610) 273-0265
Email:.wwenrich@digdirect.com

From: Melissa Miller

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 12:50 PM
To: Wanda Wenrich

Subject: FW: Kadian Package Insert

Please see below

Thank Yeu

Melissa Miller

Digital Dinect

5064 Fonseshoe Pife
Suite 100

FHoneybrnook, Sa 19344
1-888-344-4110 ea.221
Dinect 1-484-722-4448
fax 610-273-0265
mmillev@digdivect.com

From: Nathalie Leitch [ mailto:NLeitch@actavis.com]
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 12:02 PM

To: Joya Browne; Melissa Miller

Subject: RE: Kadian Package Insert

Hi Joya and Melissa,
Thanks for helping me clear this up.
| can use the 4” x 17 pi's. I'd like to arrange the following shipment to each of the reps:

e 2 packs of KADI9ETOH (I believe each pack contains 25 individual items, for a total of 50)
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e 50pis
I'd like for the reps to receive these materials on Tuesday of next week if possible.
On of our reps has recently moved so I've attached an updated address file for your reference.
Please let me know if you have any questions, and thanks again for your help.

Nathalie

Nathalie Leitch
Director, Speciaity Rx Products

Actavis

60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B8 ¢ 973-889-6968 ) NLeitch@actavis.com
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States  w www.actavis.com

Internal VoIP number ¢ 125 6968

From: Joya Browne [mailto:jbrowne@tursack.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 2:25 PM

To: Melissa Miller; Nathalie Leitch

Cc: Joe Amoroso

Subject: RE: Kadian Package Insert

Well, there you go, Nathalie. There must have been some Kadian PI's produced by ancther printer and shipped
to Digital Direct. Melissa’s count of 4,999 pieces must be accurate and it sounds like they are current Pl’s.
Can you use those 4’x1” PI's? And/or do you need to order some more?

Joya Browne

Tursack Printing Incorporated
A CONSOLIDATED GRAPHICS COMPANY

701 Hemiock Road, Morgantown, PA 19543
800-222-2259 or 610-286-6866 (bidg # 2 plus x172)
direct dial 484-722-4394

fax 610-286-4899

jbrowne@tursack.com

From: Melissa Miller

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 2:16 PM
To: Joya Browne; 'Nathalie Leitch'

Subject: RE: Kadian Package Insert

Joya

Yes it has distributed by: Actavis Kadian LLC on the third page. These Pl's are folded to 4"x1” they shipped from
Purepac Pharmaceutical Company. They also have 40-9101 on them.

Fhant You
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Melissa Miller
Digital Dinect

5064 Ftewseshoe Pifie
Suite 100

Honeybook, Pa 19344
1-888-344-4110 ea.221
Dinect 1-4854-722-4448
fax 610-273-0265
mmiblles@digdivect.com

From: Joya Browne

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 2:09 PM
To: Nathalie Leitch; Melissa Miller

Subject: RE: Kadian Package Insert

Hi Nathalie,

| looked up the only order of Kadian PI’s that Tursack printed for Actavis. You're right, we printed 5400 &
shipped all 5400 out via Fed-X. (18 reps each got 300 PI's). So, that said, | think that Digital Direct may
have some old PI's with Alpharma’s information on them.

Missy ~ on page 3 of the PI, in the bottom right, does it say: Distributed by: Actavis Kadian LLC...(Actavis
address)...40-9101?7 That's what the most recent version looks like. You may have old inventory over
there.

Joya Browne

Tursack Printing Incorporated
A CONSOLIDATED GRAPHICS COMPANY

701 Hemiock Road, Morgantown, PA 19543
800-222-2259 or 610-286-6866 (bldg # 2 plus x172)
direct dial 484-722-4394

fax 610-286-4899

ibrowne@tursack.com

From: Nathalie Leitch [ mailto:NLeitch@actavis.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 1:13 PM

To: Melissa Miller; Joya Browne

Subject: RE: Kadian Package Insert

Melissa,

We shipped a few thousand to the reps, so think there must be fewer than the reported 4,999. Can you
double-check this quantity, please?

Thanks,
Nathalie

Nathalie Leitch
Director, Specialty Rx Products

ctavis

e gl e RSy

Actavis
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B+ 973-889-6968 @ NLeitch@actavis.com

3

CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER ALLERGAN_MDL_01113817
P-22051 _ 0003



Morristown , NJ 07960 United States  w www.actavis.com
internal VoIP number ¢ 125 6968

From: Melissa Miller [mailto:mmiller@digdirect.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 1:07 PM

To: Nathalie Leitch; Joya Browne

Subject: RE: Kadian Package Insert

Ok we have 4,999 in inventory.

Fhank Yeu

Melissa Miller

Pigital Dinect

5064 FHonseshoe Pifie
Suite 100

Honeybrnock, Pa 19344
1-888-344-4110 ex.221
Dinect 1-484-722-4448
fax 610-273-0265

From: Nathalie Leitch [mailto:NLeitch@actavis.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 1:05 PM

To: Melissa Miller; Joya Browne

Subject: RE: Kadian Package Insert

Yes — that's it!

Nathalie Leitch
Director, Specialty Rx Products

Actavis

60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B £ 973-889-6968 4i: NLeitch@actavis.com
Morristown , NJd 07960 United States  w www.actavis.com

internal VolP number ¢ 125 6968

he er :
s of Actavis Group or

From: Melissa Miller [mailto:mmiller@digdirect.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 12:59 PM

To: Nathalie Leitch; Joya Browne

Subject: RE: Kadian Package Insert
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Hi Nathalie
Would this be 40-9101 Kadian Pl Insert-Morphine? We received 5000 back in June.

Fhank Yeu

Melissa Miller
Digital Direct

5064 FHornseshoe Fike
Suite 10¢

FHoneylnook, Pa 19344
1-888-344-4110 ea.221
Dinect 1-484-722-4448
fax 610-273-0265

mmillev@ digdivect.com

From: Nathalie Leitch [ mailto:NLeitch@actavis.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 12:25 PM

To: Joya Browne

Cc: Melissa Miller

Subject: Kadian Package Insert

Hi Joya,

I'm trying to track down the item number for the KADIAN package insert. Tursack printed
several thousand of these for us a few months ago, but | can't find reference to the quote
or the item number.

I am going to need to have more printed, but would like to know how many of these are in
inventory before deciding on how many to order. Melissa needs a number in order to
answer this question....

Can you help us with this?

Many thanks,

Nathalie

Nathalie Leitch
Director, Specialty Rx Products

Actavis
60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B ¢ 973-889-6968 @ NLeitch@actavis.com
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com

Internal VolP number ¢ 125 6968

el
uthorization
hem ir ersor,
inany way Flease no t
rot concen the operations of

CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER ALLERGAN_MDL_01113819
P-22051 _ 0005



Tracking #
731951412833
731951412844
731951412855
731951412866
731951412877
731951412888
731951412899
731951412903
731951412914
731951412925
731951412936
731951412947
731951412958
731951412969
731951412970
731951412980
731951412991
731951413005

Shipment [ Recipient ( Recipient Contact

11/9/2009
11/9/2009
11/9/2009
11/9/2009
11/9/2009
11/9/2009
11/9/2009
11/9/2009
11/9/2009
11/9/2009
11/9/2009
11/9/2009
11/9/2009
11/9/2009
11/9/2009
11/9/2009
11/9/2009
11/9/2009

Sandy Connon
Chris Hepp
Cyndy Rastovski
Ritchie Sontag
Matt Hight

Ben Allen

Lori Romer
Richard Askew
Shelley Fitch

Tim Sullivan
Mike Ryan

John D'Angelo
Ashton Holland
Ashli Kelly
Patrick McClanahan
Sam Hopkins
Kirk Rittenberry
Richard Sherman

Recipient Address 1
8743 Cedar Drive

15119 Geist Ridge Drive
14101 North 900 West
2928 E. 46th Street
6825 Wooded Court
2195 SW 203rd Avenue
9629 Friesian St

233 E. 103rd Street
6954 Gallery Way

9 Clearview Drive

19 Smith Street

6202 Hilary Drive

17608 Slate Way

254 Legran Bend

941 Gillis Court

1404 SW Seagull Way
1235 Walnut Branch Lane
35 Windermere Blvd

Recipient City
Clarkston
Fortville
DeMotte
Tulsa
Mansfield
Aloha

Las Vegas
Los Angeles
Sacramento
Sandy Hook
Waldwick
North Royalton
Hagerstown
Atlanta
Maitland
Palm City
Knoxville
Laurel

Recipient £ Recipient Z References Department notes:

Mi
IN
IN
OK
X
OR
NV
CA
CA
CT
NJ
OH
MD
GA
FL
FL
TN
MS

48348 Reps
46040 Reps
46310 Reps
74105 Reps
76063 Reps
97006 Reps
89143 Reps
90003 Reps
95831 Reps

6482 Reps

7463 Reps
44133 Reps
21740 Reps
30328 Reps
32751 Reps
34990 Reps
37922 Reps
39443 Reps
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Produced as Natives
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